
 

NOTICE OF FIELD HEARING 

November 22, 2019 

11:00 A.M. (MST), 2360 Rayburn House Office Building 

 

TO:   Members, Subcommittee on Innovation and Workforce Development 

FROM:  Jason Crow, Chairman  

DATE:  Friday, November 15, 2019 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

The Committee on Small Business Subcommittee on Innovation and Workforce Development 

will hold a hearing titled, “Innovations in the School to Small Business Pipeline.” The hearing is 

scheduled to begin at 11:00 A.M. (MST) on Friday, November 22, 2019 at Cherry Creek 

Innovation Campus, 8000 S Chambers Road, Centennial, CO 80112. 

 

Small businesses remain in need of employees, particularly in highly skilled positions. While 

traditional academic institutions play an important role in helping to fill the workforce 

development gap, they often do not provide adequate job training outside the classroom. To fill 

the gap, Colorado is embracing new and innovative approaches towards educating young people 

and creating a school-to-business pipeline. This hearing will explore how schools are changing 

their priorities to supply a much needed workforce and what policies can help promote these 

efforts.   

 

If you or your staff have questions, please contact Matthew Bowman, Professional Staff Member 

for the Committee, at 202-225-4038. 

 


